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October 20, 2023

Ms. Syneeda L. Penland

Dear Ms. Penland,

Thank you for contacting my office regarding your issue with the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA). |
will be glad to assist you.

| have contacted the appropriate officials at the VA to express my interest on your behalf. | will be back
in touch with you as soon as | receive a response. Please note that congressional courtesy allows
federal agencies 30 days to respond to congressional inquiries.

Please let me know if you hear from the VA directly. You may contact my Gainesville District office by
calling 470-768-6520 or you may simply respond to this email.

Sincerely,

Anded S.enaﬂa/

Rep. Andrew Clyde
Member of Congress



